1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	PUBLIC UTILITY REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Thursday, February 23, 2017
5	Chicago, Illinois.
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 a.m. at
8	160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
9	
10	PRESENT:
11	BRIAN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
12	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
13	SHERINA MAYE EDWARDS, Commissioner
14	MIGUEL DEL VALLE, Commissioner
15	SADZI OLIVA, Acting Commissioner
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by
21	CHRISTA YAN CSR No. 084-004816

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning. Are we ready
- 2 to proceed in Springfield?
- 3 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are.
- 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open
- 5 Meetings Act, I call the February 23, 2017, Regular
- 6 Open Meeting to order.
- 7 Commissioners del Valle, Edwards, and
- 8 Rosales, and Acting Commissioner Oliva are present
- 9 with me in Chicago. We have a quorum.
- 10 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: We have no requests to speak
- and will, therefore, move into our Public Utility
- 12 Agenda. There are no edits to the January 25th
- 13 Regular Open Meeting Minutes. Are there any
- objections to approving the Minutes.
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Minutes
- 17 are approved.
- 18 There are edits to our February 1st
- 19 Regular Open Meeting Minutes. Are there any
- 20 objections to approving those Minutes as edited?
- 21 (No response.)
- 22 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Minutes

- 1 are approved.
- 2 Item E-1 concerns ComEd's filing to
- 3 introduce two additional LED lighting fixtures to
- 4 customers. Are there any objections to not
- 5 suspending the filing?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is
- 8 not suspended.
- 9 Item E-2 concerns the Commission's own
- 10 motion establishing the 2017 electricity price index
- 11 pursuant to the Illinois Administrative Code
- 12 Part 451. Are there any objections to approving the
- 13 Proposed Order?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 16 approved.
- 17 Item E-3 concerns the Commission's own
- 18 motion to Commence Reconciliation of Revenues
- 19 collected under coal tar riders. Are there any
- 20 objections to approving the Proposed Order Commencing
- 21 Reconciliation Proceedings?
- (No response.)

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 2 approved.
- 3 Item E-4 concerns Ameren's
- 4 reconciliation of revenues collected under its HMAC
- 5 Hazardous Materials Adjustment Clause Rider. Are
- 6 there any objections to approving the Proposed Order
- 7 Commencing the Reconciliation Proceeding?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 10 approved.
- 11 Item E-5 concerns Amcor Flexibles'
- 12 complaint against ComEd. Are there any objections to
- 13 approving the Second Order on Remand?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 16 approved.
- 17 Item E-6 concerns the investigation
- into ComEd's compliance with the efficiency standard
- 19 requirement for Plan Year 5. Are there any
- 20 objections to approving the Proposed Order approving
- 21 the energy savings?
- 22 (No response.)

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 2 approved.
- 3
 Item E-7 concerns Ameren's
- 4 reconciliation of Rider TS Transmission Service. Are
- 5 there any objections to approving the Proposed Order
- 6 approving the Reconciliation?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 9 approved.
- 10 Item E-8 concerns Ameren's revenue
- 11 neutral tariff changes related to rate design. Are
- there any objections to approving the Proposed Order
- 13 approving the tariff changes?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 16 approved.
- 17 Items E-9 and E-10 concern Ameren's
- 18 petitions regarding liability associated with outages
- 19 and use of eminent domain power. Are there any
- 20 objections to considering these items together and
- 21 approving the Proposed Orders granting the petitions?
- 22 (No response.)

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 2 approved.
- 3 Items E-11 through E-14 concern joint
- 4 petitions for approval of customer release. Are
- 5 there any objections to considering these items
- 6 together and approving the Proposed Orders granting
- 7 the petitions?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 10 approved.
- 11 Item E-15 concerns Stream Energy's
- 12 application for Certificate of Service Authority.
- 13 Are there any objections to approving the Proposed
- 14 Order granting the Certificate?
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 17 approved.
- Moving onto gas agenda, Item G-1
- 19 concerns Nicor's application for approval of Rider
- 20 33. Are there any objections to approving the
- 21 Proposed Order?
- 22 (No response.)

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 2 approved.
- 3 Item G-2 concerns a consumer complaint
- 4 against Peoples Gas. Are there any objections to
- 5 approving the Proposed Order dismissing the
- 6 proceeding?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 9 approved.
- 10 Item G-3 concerns a consumer complaint
- 11 against Peoples Gas. Are there any objections to
- 12 granting the Motion to Dismiss?
- 13 (No response.)
- 14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Motion is
- 15 granted.
- 16 Item G-4 concerns Ameren's petition
- 17 for a Certificate of Public Convenience. Are there
- any objections to approving the Proposed Order
- 19 granting the certificate?
- 20 (No response.)
- 21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 22 approved.

- 1 Item G-5 concerns Nicor's petition for
- 2 reconciliation of Rider QIP. Are there any objection
- 3 to approving the Proposed Order approving
- 4 Reconciliation?
- 5 (No response.)
- 6 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 7 approved.
- 8 Item G-6 concerns North Shore and
- 9 Peoples' petition for approval of its Energy
- 10 Efficiency Plan. Are there any objections to
- 11 approving the Proposed Order approving the EE Plan?
- 12 (No response.)
- 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 14 approved.
- 15 Item G-7 concerns Stream Energy's
- 16 Application For Certificate of Service Authority.
- 17 Are there any objections to approving the Proposed
- 18 Order granting the Certificate?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 21 approved.
- 22 Moving to our telecommunications

- 1 agenda, Item T-1 concerns the Commission's own motion
- 2 to amend Part 340 of the Illinois Administrative
- 3 Code.
- 4 Are there any objections to approving
- 5 the Proposed Order initiating rulemaking proceeding
- 6 and authorizing the First Notice Period?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 9 approved.
- 10 Item T-2 concerns Multinet
- 11 Cablerunner's Application for a Certificate of
- 12 Service Authority. Are there any objections to
- 13 approving the Proposed Order granting the
- 14 Certificate?
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 17 approved.
- 18 Item T-3 concerns Neon Phone Service's
- 19 Application for Certificate of Service Authority.
- 20 Are there any objections to approving the Motion to
- 21 Withdraw?
- 22 (No response.)

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the motion is
- 2 granted.
- 3 Items T-4 through T-13 concern
- 4 Petitions for propriety treatment of confidential
- 5 information. Are there any objections to
- 6 consideration these items together and approving the
- 7 Proposed Orders granting the Petitions?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 10 approved.
- 11 Item T-14, concerns Chicago Payphones'
- 12 Petition to Cancel Authority. Are there any
- objections to approving the Proposed Order granting
- 14 the petition and cancelling the certificate?
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 17 approved.
- 18 Items T-15 through T-17 concern
- 19 applications for Pro Forma changes. Are there any
- 20 objections to considering these items together and
- 21 approving the Proposed Orders granting the
- 22 Applications?

- 1 (No response.)
- 2 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 3 approved.
- 4 Moving on to water and sewer, Item W-1
- 5 concerns a consumer complaint impends IAWC. Are
- 6 there any objections to approving the Proposed Order
- 7 denying the complaint?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 10 approved.
- Now on to Petitions for Rehearing,
- 12 Item PR-1 concerns a Petition for Declaratory Ruling
- regarding alleged violations of Part 735.160(a) of
- 14 the Illinois Administrative Code. Are there any
- objections to denying the Application for Rehearing.
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the
- 18 application is denied.
- We have no other items of other
- 20 business.
- 21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Judge Kimbrel, do we have
- 22 any other matters to come before the Commission this

1	morning?
2	JUDGE KIMBREL: No.
3	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Commissioners, do any of you
4	have matters you'd like to discuss?
5	Hearing none and without objection,
6	the meeting is adjourned. Thank you.
7	(Whereupon, the proceeding ended
8	at 10:36 a.m.)
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	